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May 14, 2024 
 
VIA E-COURTS 
Hon. William G. Mennen, J.S.C. 
Superior Court of New Jersey 
65 Park Avenue, 3rd Floor 
Flemington, NJ 08822 
 
 RE: Morrisette v. Town of Phillipsburg Town Council 
  Docket No. WRN-L-341-22 
 
  Kormandy v. Town of Phillipsburg Town Council 
  Docket No. WRN-L-248-21 
 
Dear Judge Mennen: 
 
  This office represents Defendant Town of Phillipsburg in the above-captioned matter. 
With the consent of my adversary, I make this request for: (1) an additional one-cycle adjournment 
of the pending summary judgment motion in the Morrisette case, and (2) the adjournment of a case 
management conference scheduled for next week, June 5, 2024. 
 
 My adversary and I make these requests because the parties have discussed a negotiated 
resolution of the Morrisette case. To approve this proposed disposition, the Phillipsburg governing 
body must meet and hold an executive session, which it intends to do at its next opportunity on 
June 12, 2024. 
 
 As such, my adversary and I are respectfully requesting that the case management 
conference scheduled for June 5, 2024 under both the Morrisette and Kormandy dockets be 
adjourned until a date later in June. This will allow the Court to conference this matter after the 

Morrisette case is likely resolved and with only the Kormandy case remaining and requiring 
adjudication. 
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 My adversary and I further request that the motion for summary judgment that is pending 
in the Morrisette case be adjourned one additional motion cycle from the current June 20, 2024 
return date. That adjournment would allow the parties to resolve the Morrisette case without 
Defendant needing to file opposition prior to the aforementioned governing body meeting. 
 
 I thank the Court for its consideration of these adjournment requests. 
 

Very truly yours, 

 
      MICHAEL L. COLLINS 
 

Cc: Peter Dickson, Esq. (via e-courts) 
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